



CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGES

Attached are Construction Codes Update Pages. These pages reflect local laws enacted and ministerial administrative corrections made after July 1, 2008. Please note that the source of a particular update, the local law number, and year is indicated on each page. Please visit our [webpage](#) to ensure that your codes are complete and up to date as the City Council may periodically pass Local Laws that affect the Construction Codes.

Instructions:

Please place each page, according to its page number found on the bottom right hand corner, into your Construction Codes books. The pages contain letters after the page number and should be placed in alphabetical order following the number, i.e. 5, 6, 6a, 6b, etc.

- Place Title Pages in the front of your Code books for easy reference.
- Note: If you have all four Construction Codes (Building, Mechanical, Plumbing & Fuel Gas), please make sure to insert updates made to the Administrative Provisions into each of the four Code books.

CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGES

UPDATE # 70

Source: Local Law 47 of 2012, effective October 2, 2012.

This update includes the following pages:

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS (PRECEDING THE BUILDING, FUEL GAS, MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING CODES)	
<u>Section</u>	<u>Page Number</u>
28-101.4.3	A-2f
28-201.2.3	A-38k
28-313.1 and 28-313.2	A-54ff

BUILDING CODE	
<u>Section</u>	<u>Page Number</u>
1110.1	264a
1110.2	264b

CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGE

Matter in plain text is unchanged. Matter underlined is new. Matter ~~stricken through~~ is deleted.

Source: Local Law 47 of 2012, effective October 2, 2012.

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

Insert between pages A-2e and A-3 of your bound volumes of the NYC Building Code, NYC Plumbing Code, NYC Mechanical Code and NYC Fuel Gas Code.

Add the following new items to section 28-101.4.3, to read as follows:

12. Directional signage shall be provided in accordance with section 1110.2 of the New York city building code at or in close proximity to inaccessible building entrances, inaccessible public toilets and bathing facilities, and elevators not serving an accessible route indicating the route to the nearest like accessible element where such accessible element is provided, such that a person with disabilities will not be required to retrace the approach route from the inaccessible element.

13. Signs identifying accessible entrances shall be provided in accordance with item 5 of section 1110.1 of the New York city building code at accessible building entrances where not all entrances are accessible.

CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGE

Matter in plain text is unchanged. Matter underlined is new. Matter ~~stricken through~~ is deleted.

Source: Local Law 47 of 2012, effective October 2, 2012.

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

Insert between pages A-38j and A-39 of your bound volumes of the NYC Building Code, NYC Plumbing Code, NYC Mechanical Code and NYC Fuel Gas Code.

Add the following new section 28-201.2.3, to read as follows:

§28-201.2.3 Specified lesser violations. The commissioner shall classify the following violations as lesser violations:

1. A violation of item 5 of section 1110.1 or of section 1110.2 of the New York city building code, or a violation of section 28-313.1 or 28-313.2 of the administrative code of the city of New York.

CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGE

Matter in plain text is unchanged. Matter underlined is new. Matter ~~stricken through~~ is deleted.

Source: Local Law 47 of 2012, effective October 2, 2012.

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

Insert between pages A-54ee and A-55 of your bound volumes of the NYC Building Code, NYC Plumbing Code, NYC Mechanical Code and NYC Fuel Gas Code.

Add the following new article 313, to read as follows:

ARTICLE 313 **ACCESSIBILITY**

§ 28-313.1 Retroactive requirement for directional signage at building entrances.

The provisions of section 1110.2 of the New York city building code requiring directional signage to be posted at inaccessible building entrances indicating the route to the nearest accessible entrance shall apply retroactively to all buildings that have such accessible entrances. Buildings in existence on the effective date of this section shall post such directional signage on or before August 1, 2013. Such directional signage shall be maintained in good condition.

Exception: Directional signage posted at building entrances in compliance with the americans with disabilities act of 1990 shall be deemed to be in compliance with section 1110.2 of the New York city building code.

§ 28-313.2 Retroactive requirement for accessible building entrances. The provisions of item 5 of section 1110.1 of the New York city building code requiring signage to be posted at accessible entrances where an inaccessible building entrance exists shall apply retroactively to all buildings that have such accessible entrances. Buildings in existence on the effective date of this section shall post such signage on or before August 1, 2013. Such signage shall be maintained in good condition.

Exception: Accessible entrance signs that are posted at building entrances in compliance with the americans with disabilities act of 1990 shall be deemed to be in compliance with section 1110.1 of the New York city building code subject to the inclusion on or adjacent to such signage of a contact telephone number or instructions to gain access if an otherwise accessible building entrance is subject to locking.

CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGE

Matter in plain text is unchanged. Matter underlined is new. Matter ~~stricken through~~ is deleted.
Source: Local Law 47 of 2012, effective October 2, 2012.

BUILDING CODE

Insert between pages 264 and 265 of your bound volume.

Amend item 5 of section 1110.1, to read as follows:

5. Accessible entrances where not all entrances are accessible. The sign, where provided, shall include a contact telephone number or instructions to gain access if an otherwise accessible building entrance is locked at all times or locked when the building is otherwise open.

CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGE

Matter in plain text is unchanged. Matter underlined is new. Matter ~~stricken through~~ is deleted.

Source: Local Law 47 of 2012, effective October 2, 2012.

BUILDING CODE

Insert between pages 264a and 265 of your bound volume.

Amend section 1110.2, to read as follows:

1110.2 Directional signage. Directional signage indicating the route to the nearest like accessible element shall be provided at ~~the following locations~~ or in close proximity to the following locations, such that a person with disabilities will not be required to retrace the approach route from the inaccessible element. These directional signs shall include the International Symbol of Accessibility. Such signs shall comply with either section 703.2 or sections 703.3 and 703.4 of ICC A117.1:

1. ~~In accessible~~ Inaccessible building entrances.
2. ~~In accessible~~ Inaccessible public toilets and bathing facilities.
3. Elevators not serving an accessible route.
4. At each separate-sex toilet and bathing room indicating the location of the nearest accessible unisex toilet or bathing room where provided in accordance with Section 1109.2.1.
5. At exits and elevators serving an accessible space, but not providing an approved accessible means of egress, signage shall be provided in accordance with Section 1007.7.